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Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, May 16,201112:32 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Anna Williams 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/16/2011 12:29:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100400-WU; 100440-WU 
Filename 1 Path: 100400.100440.order.042611.agenda.alW.doc 

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING TRANSFER OF O&S WATER COMPANY, INC. 

TO THE TOHOPEKALIGA WATER AUTHORITY AND CLOSING OVEREARNINGS 


INVESTIGATION 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pcar@osceola,org Yes 
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Office of Public Counsel (IOd) KELLY JRl@leg,state.fl.us No 
Rose Law Firm (Lake Mary 10) mfriedman(a)rsbattorneys.com No 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 234448) 

Attachments: 03366-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

5116/2011 
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State of Florida 

JIuhltt~ltrbit.e OJommieinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICii: CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOUL£VARD 


TALLA HASS~:E, FLORIDA J2399~0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

'FROM: 

RE: 

ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

Complt;te staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site hup:/Iwww.f1oridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become availablt;. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number Or document number. 

I hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information. 
pleast; feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:hup:/Iwww.f1oridapsc.com
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State of Florida 1tt. hI- &:'C--e...:__ m .)1 APR 14 AM 1I: 32 
",r.L-ttc:'O'.t::.""u;..t::: \lJ,.t1'ttt1ttTSStl 

CAPlTAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULI;~WiiM ISSION 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 ---CLERK 

-M-E-M-O-R~A-N-D-U-M· 

DATE: Apri114,20l1 


TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) INI1 vaA "!{\ Q ~ \ C- . 

~IM-J'f\ f..u E> Y _J / ~ ~ 

FROM; Division of Economic Regulation (Jones-Alexis, Fletcher, Kaproth, Maurey) 
Office of the General Counsel (Wil~rJ Crawford~ AuVI 

RE: Docket No. 100400-WU - Investigation of rates o[O&S Water Company, Inc. in 
Osceola County for possible overeamings. 


Docket No. 100440· WU - Application for transfer of water facilities in Osceola 

County from O&S Water Company, Inc., to Tohopekaliga Water Authority and 

cancellation of Certificate No. 510-W. 


County(ies): Osceola 

AGENDA: 04/26111 - Regular Agenda - Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100440.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

O&S Water Company, Inc. (O&S or Utility) is a Class A water utility located in western 
Osceola County in the South Florida Water Management District. The Utility serves 
approximately 3,073 customers, including 2,186 residential, 29 commercial, and 858 irrigation 
customers. Wastewater service is provided by the Tohopekaliga Water Authority (TWA). 0&8' 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 765761) 


Attachments: Recommendation 02490-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

4114/2011 
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Marguerite McLean IQ:}~4Q-- u)0 
From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Monday, February 14, 201111:51 AM 

To: Anna Williams FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: RE: Docket Title for 100440 -........., Admillisirative Parties Consumer 
ok, thanks. DOCUMENT NOQq .3 lPd..-10 

DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Anna Williams 
Sent: Monday, February 14, 201111:50 AM 
To: Melissa Jones-Alexis; Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Catherine Potts; Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Docket Title for 100440 

I don't think it matters either way. For consistency though, we should just pick one and go 
with it. I prefer 0&8 personally. 

From: Melissa Jones-Alexis 
Sent: Friday, February 11, 20111:59 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Anna Williams; Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Catherine Potts; Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Docket Title for 100440 

Marguerite, 

I used "O&S" in the recommendation for Okt. No. 100440-WU based on its use in the 
recommendation for Okt. No.1 00400-WU and in MCO. The company's filings in Okt. 
No. 100400-WU in CMS state the name as "O&S" (for example, Document Nos. 08025­
10 and 09339-10). It wasn't until the company submitted filings in Okt. No. 100440-WU 
that it started using "0 & S." 

It seems to me that it would be okay to change the name to "O&S" in CMS in order to 
make it match the recommendations, MCO, and the company's filings in the earlier 
docket, Okt. No. 1 00400-WU. Honestly, I don't know what the impact of that change 
would be, and I certainly don't claim to be the final authority on this issue. Anna, if you 
have any input on the matter, I'll defer to you. 

Best Regards, 

Melissa-Kaye Jones-Alexis 
(850) 413-6997 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Friday, February 11, 20111:33 PM 
To: Melissa Jones-Alexis 
Cc: Anna Williams; Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Catherine Potts; Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Docket Title for 100440 ' 

Melissa, 

Can you confirm whether or not 0 & S in the company name should be 

2/14/2011 
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"O&S" or "0 & S" in the docket title. 

Thanks, 

Marguerite. 


From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 6:00 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Anna Williams; Melissa Jones-Alexis; Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; catherine Potts 
Subject: Docket Title for 100440 

Marguerite, the company name in the title for Docket 100440 is shown as "0 & S Water Company, Inc." (with a space after "0" 
and a space before "5") in CMS, which is a little bit different than what staff used in the recommendation they just filed, and what 
is listed in MCD. Both staff rec and MCD have "O&S Water Company, Inc." without any spaces. Would you please update the 
company name in the title to "O&S Water Company, Inc." in CMS? 

Thanksl 

2114/2011 
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Commission Clerk· 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 498007) 

Attachments: Recommendation 00964-11. pdf 

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

211112011 




State of Florida 

"uhlk~~tfrk~ <llnmnthmintt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-V-M­

TO: 

IfROM: 

RE: 

ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Oflice of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for tiling date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become availabh:. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413·6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARt l E R K 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399·0850 

DATE: February 10,2011 

'~ ~ TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) ~ ;1Y)3.~ ~ v~ ALM--, 
FROM: Division of Economic Rc;.gulation (JoneS-Alexis, Fletcher, Kaproth, Maurey, 

Prestwood, 8lemkewicz)~'7 ~r-vJ ~~\L.t 
Office of the General Counsel (Williams, Crawfuta) 

RE: Docket No. l00400-WU - Investigation of rates of 0&8 Water Company, Inc. in 
Osceola County for possible overearnings. 


Docket No. 100440-WU - Application for transfer of water facilities in Osceola 

County from 0&8 Water Company, Inc., to Tohopekaliga Water Authority and 

cancellation of Certificate No. 510-W. 


County(ies): Osceola 

AGENDA: 02/22/11 - Regular Agenda - Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\lO0440.RCM.DOC 

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
customers. Wastewater service is provided by the Tohopekaliga Water Authority (TWA). O&S' 

c0 9 6 4 f En 10 = 



COMMISSIONERS: 

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POW( EDGAR 
NATHAN A. SKOP 
RONALDA. BRISE 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(8.50)413-6770 

November 15,2010 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Martin S. Friedman 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 

Re: Docket No. 100440-WU 

Dear Mr. Friedman: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for transfer of water facilities in Osceola 
County from 0 & S Water Company, Inc., to Tohopekaliga Water Authority and cancellation of 
Certificate No. 510-W, which was filed in this ofice on November 15,2010, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staffmembers will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 	1 - Office of Commission Cler -	 '­Docket No. 100440-WU Date Docketed: 11/lS/2010 Title: Application for transfer of water facilities in Osceola County 
from 0 &S Water Company, Inc., to Tohopekaliga Water 
Authority and cancellation of Certificate No. 510-W. 

Company: GIS Water Company, Inc. 
Tohopekaliga Water Authority \.FPSC~ eLK. - CORRESPONDENCE 

~AdmlJliltrative Parties Co..... 
DocuMerr NO'. vC\)Tdd-¥J 
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PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ., COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100440-WU Date Docketed: 11/15/2010 Title: 	 Application for transfer of water facilities in Osceola County 
from 0 & S Water Company, Inc., to Tohopekaliga Water 
Authority and cancellation of Certificate No. 510-W;

Company: 	 O&S Water Company, Inc. 
Tohopekaliga Water Authority 

Official Fil ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK CECR) GCL PIF RAD sse 
C"O" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
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
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk~ ~ 
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